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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: Matrix Environmental Services 
283 Rucker St. 
Anniston, AL 36205 

 
 
Re:   Final Disposition of MDAS (formerly AEDA Material) Received From Matrix Environmental 

Services, LLC. from the former Ft. McClellan, Anniston, Alabama 
 
 
I affirm that a total of 363.6 tons of MDAS dating from March 2008 through August 2012 from the former Fort 
McClellan was demilitarized in accordance with guidelines in DoD 4160.21-M-1 and the original disposition 
memoranda issued.  All material was processed by shredding and then smelted until only identifiable by basic 
content.  An additional 616.4 tons of non-munitions-related other material dating from March 2008 through 
August 2012 was similarly processed.  
 
 
HVF LLC 
P.O. Box 270, 7744 AL HWY 144 
Alexandria, AL 36250 
(256) 892-3131 
 
 
     11 October 2012 
Kasey Caywood   Date 
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